Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 03 September 2024 19:41

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement
Dear Abdul,

Please find below the details,

Model — EGN 3100CG

Basic Price — 84150/-

GST @ 18% extra

Timeline — 8 to 10 weeks from the date of commercially cleared PO.

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

EL/ANPRO

The Commercial Refrigeration Experts

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]

Sent: 03 September 2024 14:23

To: Pankaj Elanpro West <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement



Dear Pankaj,
Request you to kindly share the quote for Elanpro CGN 3100TNG. BACK BAR CHILLER 3 DOOR

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Pankaj Elanpro West <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 22 August 2024 18:26

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement

FYI

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:07:13 PM

To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement

Dear Abdul,

Please find below the quotation as per trailing mail,

DESCRIPTION OF Dimension

Basic

EQUIPMENTS Qty LcWxH MAKE MODEL Brand Model Price Total Amt
BACK BAR CHILLER 3 DOOR 1 1800x600x850 Hoshizaki | RTW 186 LS4 GD | Refrigeration EBB 3D 44447 44447
WINE COOLER 2 595x575x820 ELANPRO EWG 51D Refrigeration EWG 51D 53240 106480




2 DOOR U.C. CHILLER WITH

1 | 1300x700x850

RTDW 137 MS4

CGN 2100 C With

SPLASH Hoshizaki 33 Refrigeration BS | 75286 | 75286 |

GST @ 18% extra.

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

Sent: 17 August 2024 12:56

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement

Dear Partners,

We are coming up with Bangalore lounge at Bangalore Airport.

Request yu to kindly share the quote for below.
DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS Qty Dimension LxWxH MAKE MODEL Category
BACK BAR CHILLER 3 DOOR 1 1800x600x850 Hoshizaki RTW 186 LS4 GD Refrigeration
WINE COOLER 2 595x575x820 ELANPRO EWG 51D Refrigeration
2 DOOR U.C. CHILLER WITH SPLASH 1 1300x700x850 Hoshizaki RTDW 137 MS4 33 Refrigeration

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129




Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



